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WINDSOR UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

 

TO:  Bill Adams, Board President 

 

FROM: Lisa Saxon, Director of Educational Services 

 

DATE:  August 7, 2018 

 

ITEM: PROPOSED CHANGES TO BOARD POLICY 6146.1- HIGH 

SCHOOL GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS FOR WINDSOR 

OAKS ACADEMY AND NORTH BAY MET ACADEMY 

 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
With the addition of North Bay Met Academy, graduation requirements regarding 

electives are being proposed for North Bay Met Academy and Windsor Oaks Academy. 

 

Windsor Oaks Academy will operate as a continuation high school, and currently 

requires 200 credits for graduation, which is 20 fewer elective requirements than Windsor 

High School. 

 

The new proposal includes 180 credits for graduation, with 40 fewer elective credits than 

Windsor High School. Windsor Oaks Academy students will not complete senior 

projects. 

 

North Bay Met Academy will operate as an alternative school. It is proposed that the 

school require 200 credits for graduation, which is 20 fewer elective credit requirements 

than Windsor High School. North Bay Met students will complete quarterly exhibitions 

instead of a senior project. 
 

The attached proposed Board Policy includes detailed information regarding the 

proposal. 
  
CURRENT CONSIDERATION: 

The Board will be considering the approval of the PROPOSED CHANGES TO 

 BOARD POLICY 6146.1- HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS 

 FOR WINDSOR OAKS ACADEMY AND NORTH BAY MET ACADEMY. 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

District administration respectfully requests that the Board approve the PROPOSED 

CHANGES TO BOARD POLICY 6146.1- HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION  

REQUIREMENTS FOR WINDSOR OAKS ACADEMY AND NORTH BAY MET 

ACADEMY. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 
Yes 


